



Sporton International (USA) Inc.
1175 Montague Expressway
Milpitas, CA 95035
USA

Date : 12/15/2023

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PD9BE200NG

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for module approval FCC ID: PD9BE200NG, originally granted for DSS, DTS, UNII on 08/23/2023 , for 6CD on 09/14/2023.

Change #1: This change establishes portable category SAR conditions for the HP model TPN-C165 convertible PC with PIFA antennas part number 48EABP0S and 48EABP0R and 219HCTN12275 and 219HCTN12274.

Our intention is to apply the PAG re-use process for granting approval due to the Dynamic SAR feature using G/Hall sensors.

The WLAN TAS feature is enabled. The exact same WLAN authorized modules are reused in this notebook with the exact same TAS algorithm validation methods for time averaging SAR as approved by FCC.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Benjamin Lavenant", with a stylized flourish at the end.

By:

Benjamin LAVENANT

Title: Regulatory Engineer

On behalf of: Intel Corporation

e-mail: benjamin.lavenant@intel.com

Intel Corporation

425 rue de Goa, Le Cargo 6
Antibes, 06600 France